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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 10:20 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M0359N for vehicle GBK3538P-

CS3/ASM21002321/T1vf3-1

Dear Veron, 

 

AUDIT CHECK DONE FOR GBK3538P, FOUND PARTS PRICES ADJUSTED BY SURVEYOR STILL TOO HIGH. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-

25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August, 2021 8:27 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M0359N for vehicle GBK3538P-CS3/ASM21002321/T1vf3-1 

 

Dear Simon  

 

File for audit check. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 11:12 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M0359N for vehicle GBK3538P 
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Hi Veron, 

 

Attached paper survey. 

 

Regards 

Taufikh 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 5:08 PM 

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; taufikh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M0359N for vehicle GBK3538P 

 

Dear Veron / Taufikh, 

 

Please do paper survey. Document uploaded in VIEWS. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg <dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 4:01 PM 

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M0359N for vehicle GBK3538P 

 

AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Re-inspection service for claim number 

S1M0359N. 

Please log in to https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html 

 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 

written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 


